# Information on primary schools in Surrey 2024/25 - Woking

- List of infant, junior and primary schools in Woking that have an intake at Reception and Year 3 and their contact details
- School codes for use on the local authority application form
- A summary of how places were allocated in 2023 and the admission criteria for all Surrey state funded primary schools for September 2024
- Surrey map

Surrey school admissions webpage



# Contents

Contact details	3
Published Admission Number (PAN)	3
Important information regarding admission criteria	3
Starting school	3
Applying for a place in Year 3	3
Split site schools	3
Types of school	3
Key	3
Number offered 2023/24	∠
Distance offered	∠
Lates	∠
Catchment area maps	∠
Information on Early Years provision	∠
Woking: Reception	5
Woking: Year 3	9
Woking: Admission Criteria	10
Barnsbury Primary School	10
Beaufort Primary School	10
Broadmere Primary School	10
Brookwood Primary School	10
Brookwood Primary School (continued)	11
Byfleet Primary School	11
Goldsworth Primary School	11
The Hermitage School	11
Horsell Church of England (Aided) Junior School	12
The Horsell Village School	12

Kingfield Primary School
Knaphill Lower School
Knaphill School
The Marist Catholic Primary School 13
The Marist Catholic Primary School (continued) 14
Maybury Primary School 14
New Monument Primary Academy 14
The Oaktree School
Pyrford Church of England Primary School 15
St Dunstan's Catholic Primary School 16
St Hugh of Lincoln Catholic Primary School 16
St Hugh of Lincoln Catholic Primary School (continued) 17
St John's Primary School
St Mary's Church of England (Controlled) Primary School, Byfleet17
Sythwood Primary School 18
West Byfleet Infant School18
West Byfleet Junior School 18
Westfield Primary School 19
Surrey map 20

#### **Contact details**

Surrey Schools and Childcare Service Tel: 0300 200 1004

Website: <a href="mailto:surreycc.gov.uk">surreycc.gov.uk</a>

Email: <a href="mailto:schooladmissions@surreycc.gov.uk">schooladmissions@surreycc.gov.uk</a>

#### **Published Admission Number (PAN)**

This is the number of places that each school expects to offer. All PANs apply to admission at Reception at age 4 or to Year 3 at age 7. In the case of primary schools where there is an additional entry to Year 3 at age 7, that number does **not** include the children who will transfer from Year 2.

#### Important information regarding admission criteria

The information provided in this booklet serves as a **guide** to the admission criteria for academies and community, foundation, free, trust, voluntary aided and voluntary controlled schools. **It should not be regarded as definitive.** Please contact academies and foundation, free, trust and voluntary aided schools for detailed information about their admission criteria and the local authority for detailed information on community and voluntary controlled schools or visit our admissions webpages.

#### **Starting school**

Children reach statutory school age at the start of the term following their 5<sup>th</sup> birthday. Under current legislation all infant and primary schools provide for 4 year olds to be admitted into the reception class on a full/part-time basis in the September after their fourth birthday.

#### Applying for a place in Year 3

If your child is leaving Year 2 of an infant school in July 2024 you will need to apply for a Year 3 place at another school. The schools listed in the Year 3 section of this booklet are those which have an intake at Year 3. If you also want to apply for a place at a primary school which does not have an intake at Year 3, you will need to complete a separate in year application form

for that school. For more information on which schools might have in year vacancies please contact Surrey Schools and Childcare Services on 0300 200 1004.

#### **Split site schools**

Where schools operate on more than one site, the school will be responsible for assigning pupils to each site after the allocation of school places and for the subsequent organisation and use of each site. Parents should not presume that an offer of a place at a school will ensure admission to a particular site.

#### Types of school

All Surrey infant, junior and primary schools are mixed gender and will accommodate boys and girls.

Some schools might change to academy status during the 2023/24 academic year. For up to date information on the type of each school please see the 'Directory of Surrey schools' at www.surreycc.gov.uk/schools

#### Key

A = Academy

C = Community school

VA = Voluntary Aided school

VC = Voluntary Controlled school

PAN = Published Admissions Number – this is the number of places that each school expects to offer

LAC and PLAC = Looked after and previously looked after children (including children adopted from state care outside England)

EHCP = Children with an Education, Health and Care Plan

Column 4 indicates if a separate supplementary information form may need to be completed. Where criteria numbers are listed, the supplementary information form only needs to be completed by parents applying under those criteria. Supplementary information forms are available on the <u>schools directory page of</u> <u>our website</u> or from the school and must be returned directly to the return address on the form. The local authority application form must be completed in all cases.

#### Number offered 2023/24

We show the number of pupils offered a place at each school for September 2023 based on the allocation date of 17 April 2023. In some instances, the total number offered was more than the Published Admission Number (PAN). This is generally because additional places were offered to meet local demand.

#### **Distance offered**

Where a school was oversubscribed in 2023, we have included the distance (where appropriate) from which the last applicant was allocated. This has been included for the criterion under which the last applicant was offered a place. This data is relevant to the allocation date of 17 April 2023.

#### Lates

In some cases, vacancies remained after the initial allocation to on time applicants and these were filled by applicants who had applied late.

#### Catchment area maps

Where these apply, they can be viewed either on the school's website (for academy, foundation, trust and voluntary aided schools) or the Surrey County Council website (for community and voluntary controlled schools).

#### Information on Early Years provision

If you are looking for Early Years information, please contact the Family Information Service:

Website: <a href="mailto:surreycc.gov.uk/fis">surreycc.gov.uk/fis</a>

Email: surrey.fis@surreycc.gov.uk

Tel: 0300 200 1004

# **Woking: Reception**

School	DfE No	School type	Additional form	Address	Year groups 2024/25	Headteacher	Contact details	PAN 2024	Preferences for 2023	Number offered 2023
Barnsbury Primary School	936/ 3942	A	criterion 4 only	Almond Avenue Barnsbury Woking GU22 0BB	Rec - Y6 + Nursery	Mrs J Harrup	Tel: 01483 763114 Email: admissions@barnsbury.surrey.sc h.uk Barnsbury School website Enquiries to: Mrs V Kruger	60	167	60
Beaufort Primary School	936/ 2942	А	criterion 4 only	Kirkland Avenue Goldsworth Park Woking GU21 3RG	Rec - Y6	Mrs E Ferris	Tel: 01483 474986 Email: office@beaufort.surrey.sch.uk Beaufort School website Enquiries to: Mrs K Cundy	60	165	60
Broadmere Primary School	936/ 2926	А	not applicable	Devonshire Avenue Sheerwater Woking GU21 5QE	Rec - Y6 + Nursery	Mrs Mandy McDowall	Tel: 01932 343747 Email: info@broadmere.surrey.sch.uk Broadmere School website Enquiries to: Mrs Anna Badree Narayanan	30	48	30
Brookwood Primary School	936/ 2036	А	not applicable	Connaught Road Brookwood GU24 0HF	Rec - Y6	Mrs Wendy Thomas	Tel: 01483 473315 Email: office@brookwood.surrey.sch.uk Brookwood School website Enquiries to: Mrs T Kitcat	30	84	18
Byfleet Primary School	936/ 2271	А	criterion 2 only	King's Head Lane Byfleet KT14 7AT	Rec - Y6	Mrs C Meyrick	Tel: 01932 403116 Email: info@byfleet.surrey.sch.uk Byfleet Primary School website Enquiries to: Nicky Hearn	30	83	25
Goldsworth Primary School	936/ 2943	A	criterion 3 only	Bridge Barn Lane Woking GU21 6NL	Rec - Y6	Mrs C McLennan	Tel: 01483 771321 Email: office@goldsworthprimary.co.uk Goldsworth School website Enquiries to: School Office	90	341	90
The Horsell Village School	936/ 2489	А	criteria 4 & 5	Church Hill Horsell Woking GU21 4QQ	Rec - Y2	Mrs J Reeve	Tel: 01483 714804 Email: admissions@horsell- village.surrey.sch.uk Horsell Village School website Enquiries to: Miss R Cadey	90	226	90

# Woking Primary Information 2024/25

School	DfE No	School type	Additional form	Address	Year groups 2024/25	Headteacher	Contact details	PAN 2024	Preferences for 2023	Number offered 2023
Kingfield Primary School	936/ 2933	А	criterion 4 only	Kingfield Road Woking GU22 9EQ	Rec - Y6 + Nursery	Mr D Jackson	Tel: 01483 761885 Email: info@kingfield.surrey.sch.uk Kingfield School website Enquiries to: Mr D Jackson	30	110	30
Knaphill Lower School	936/ 2406	А	criterion 3 only	Chobham Road Knaphill Woking GU21 2SX	Rec - Y2 + Nursery	Miss V Harbridge	Tel: 01483 473282 Email: klsadmissions@kfos.co.uk Knaphill Lower School website Enquiries to: Helen Hampshire	60	135	47
The Marist Catholic Primary School	936/ 3458	А	for criteria 1 - 8, 11, 13 & 14	Old Woking Road West Byfleet KT14 6HS	Rec - Y6	Mrs E Fanzo	Tel: 01932 344477 Email: info@marist.surrey.sch.uk The Marist Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs T Wort	60	213	60
Maybury Primary School	936/ 2275	А	criterion 2 only	Walton Road Woking GU21 5DW	Rec - Y6 + Nursery	Mrs A Merritt	Tel: 01483 763272 Email: info@maybury.surrey.sch.uk Maybury Primary School website Enquiries to: School Office	30	94	30
New Monument Primary Academy	936/ 2492	A	not applicable	Alpha Road Woking GU22 8HA	Rec - Y6 + Nursery	Mrs Mandy McDowall	Tel: 01483 769302 Email: info@newmonument.surrey.sch. uk New Monument Primary Academy School website Enquiries to: Miss K Fletcher	30	64	30

School	DfE No	School type	Additional form	Address	Year groups 2024/25	Headteacher	Contact details	PAN 2024	Preferences for 2023	Number offered 2023
The Oaktree School	936/ 2373	А	criterion 4 only	Gorsewood Road St Johns Woking GU21 8WT	Rec - Y2	Mrs C Spires (executive)	Tel: 01483 474981 Email: office@oaktree.surrey.sch.uk Oaktree School website Enquiries to: Mrs S Georghiou	60	175	88
Pyrford Church of England Primary School	936/ 3934	А	criteria 3, 6 & 8	Coldharbour Road Pyrford Woking GU22 8SP	Rec - Y6	Mrs K Krynicki	Tel: 01932 342693 Email: info@pyrford.surrey.sch.uk Pyrford Primary School website Enquiries to: Admissions Officer	60	188	60
St Dunstan's Catholic Primary School	936/ 3920	VA	criteria 1 – 7, 9 & 11 & children of staff	Onslow Crescent Woking GU22 7AX	Rec - Y6	Mrs J Birch	Tel: 01483 715190 Email: amurray@stdunstans.surrey.sch. uk St Dunstan's Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs A Murray	90	252	90
St Hugh of Lincoln Catholic Primary School	936/ 3488	A	criteria 1 - 6, 8, 10 & 11	Five Oaks Close St Johns Woking GU21 8TU	Rec - Y6	Mrs C Grace	Tel: 01483 480441 Email: info@sthugh-of- lincoln.surrey.sch.uk St Hugh of Lincoln Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs M Higgins	30	126	30
St John's Primary School	936/ 2023	A	criterion 3 only	Victoria Road Knaphill Woking GU21 2AS	Rec - Y6 + Nursery	Mrs Ellen Rinttila	Tel: 01483 476450 Email: admin@stjohnsknaphill.co.uk St John's Primary School website Enquiries to: Miss M Benis	30	79	29
St Mary's Church of England (Controlled) Primary School, Byfleet	936/ 3042	VC	criteria 2 & 3	Hart Road Byfleet KT14 7NJ	Rec - Y6 + Nursery	Mrs J Chambers	Tel: 01932 410300 Email: info@stmarys- byfleet.surrey.sch.uk St Mary's School Byfleet website Enquiries to: Mrs S Eve	60	93	60
Sythwood Primary School	936/ 2496	A	not applicable	Sythwood Horsell Woking GU21 3AX	Rec - Y6 + Nursery	Mrs N Matheson	Tel: 01483 770063 Email: info@sythwood.surrey.sch.uk Sythwood Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs C Holmes	60	134	60

# Woking Primary Information 2024/25

School	DfE No	School type	Additional form	Address	Year groups 2024/25	Headteacher	Contact details	PAN 2024	Preferences for 2023	Number offered 2023
West Byfleet Infant School	936/ 2279	С	criteria 2 & 3	Camphill Road West Byfleet KT14 6EF	Rec - Y2	Mrs Stacey Clarke	Tel: 01932 343260 Email: office@wbis.org.uk West Byfleet Infant School website Enquiries to: Miss Stacey Webber	90	266	90
Westfield Primary School	936/ 2941	А	criterion 2 only	Bonsey Lane Westfield Woking GU22 9PR	Rec - Y6	Mrs K Hing	Tel: 01483 764187 Email: info@westfield.surrey.sch.uk Westfield Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs K Hing	60	113	60

# Woking: Year 3

School	DfE No	School type	Additional form	Address	Year groups 2024/25	Headteacher	Contact details	PAN 2024	Preferences for 2023	Number offered 2023
The Hermitage School	936/ 2341	A	criterion 4 only	Oakwood Road St Johns Woking GU21 8UU	Y3 - Y6	Mrs C Spires (executive)	Tel: 01483 472047 Email: info@hermitage.surrey.sch.uk The Hermitage School website Enquiries to: The Admissions Officer	90	105	90
Horsell Church of England (Aided) Junior School	936/ 3416	VA	criteria 3 & 6	Meadway Drive Horsell Woking GU21 4TA	Y3 - Y6	Mrs C Wand	Tel: 01483 761531 Email: office@horsell- junior.surrey.sch.uk Horsell Junior School website Enquiries to: Zoe Steele	90	112	90
Knaphill School	936/ 2274	А	criterion 3 only	High Street Knaphill Woking GU21 2QH	Y3 - Y6	Mrs D Harrison	Tel: 01483 888899 Email: ksadmissions@kfos.co.uk Knaphill School website Enquiries to: Admissions	90	89	74
West Byfleet Junior School	936/ 2491	С	criteria 2 & 3	Camphill Road West Byfleet KT14 6EF	Y3 - Y6	Miss L Lawrence	Tel: 01932 348961 Email: office@west-byfleet- junior.surrey.sch.uk West Byfleet Junior School website Enquiries to: Miss L Lawrence	90	128	93 (this school intended to drop back to PAN)

# **Woking: Admission Criteria**

#### **Barnsbury Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children of staff - priority will be given to children of: a) staff employed at Barnsbury Primary School for two or more years who are on a permanent contract; or b) staff employed to a 'difficult to recruit position'. 5. Any other applicant.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 25, Criterion 4 = 0, Criterion 5 = 30, Centrally offered = 4, EHCP = 1
	Number offered 2023: 60
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children of staff - priority will be given to children of: a) staff employed at Barnsbury Primary School for two or more years who are on a permanent contract; or b) staff employed to a 'difficult to recruit position'. 5. Any other applicant.

#### **Beaufort Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children of staff - priority will be given to children of: a) staff employed at Beaufort Primary School for two or more years who are on a permanent contract; or b) staff employed to a 'difficult to recruit position'. 5. Any other applicant.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 30, Criterion 4 = 1, Criterion 5 = 29, Distance = 1.042km
	Number offered 2023: 60
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children of staff - priority will be given to children of: a) staff employed at Beaufort Primary School for two or more years who are on a permanent contract; or b) staff employed to a 'difficult to recruit position'. 5. Any other applicant.

#### **Broadmere Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 14, Criterion 4 = 16, Distance = 1.488km
	Number offered 2023: 30
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Any other children.

# **Brookwood Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 5, Criterion 4 = 12, Lates = 1
	Number offered 2023: 18

#### **Brookwood Primary School (continued)**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Any other children.

#### **Byfleet Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children of staff - priority will be given to a child if their parent is a permanent member of staff at the school and meets either or both of the following circumstances: a) the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 6, Criterion 4 = 12, Centrally offered = 5, EHCP = 2  Number offered 2023: 25
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children of staff - priority will be given to a child if their parent is a permanent member of staff at the school and meets either or both of the following circumstances: a) the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Any other children.

#### **Goldsworth Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school, priority will be given to: a) teachers employed at the school for two or more years and b) existing staff employed in a difficult to recruit position and c) new staff employed to a difficult to recruit position. 4. Siblings at the time of admission. 5. Any other applicant.
	Criterion 1 = 1, Criterion 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 2, Criterion 4 = 33, Criterion 5 = 54, Distance = 1.012km
	Number offered 2023: 90
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school, priority will be given to: a) teachers employed at the school for two or more years and b) existing staff employed in a difficult to recruit position and c) new staff employed to a difficult to recruit position. 4. Siblings at the time of admission. 5. Any other applicant.

#### The Hermitage School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children of staff - priority will be given to children of: a) staff employed at The Hermitage School for two or more years who are on a permanent contract; or b) staff employed to a 'difficult to recruit position'. 5. Children attending The Oaktree Infant School. 6. Any other applicant.
	Criterion 1 = 1, Criterion 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 19, Criterion 4 = 0, Criterion 5 = 58, Criterion 6 = 5, Lates = 4, EHCP = 3
	Number offered 2023: 90
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at The Oaktree School at the time of the child's
	admission. 4. Children of staff - priority will be given to children of: a) staff employed at The Hermitage School for two or more years who are on a permanent
	contract; or b) staff employed to a 'difficult to recruit position'. 5. Children attending The Oaktree Infant School. 6. Any other applicant.

# Horsell Church of England (Aided) Junior School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional circumstances. 3. Children who are themselves, or whose parents are, actively involved in the worship of the Parish Church in Horsell. 4. Children with a sibling who attends Horsell Church of England School at the date of admission. 5. Children who currently attend The Horsell Village School. 6. Children who are themselves, or whose parents are, actively involved in the worship of other churches and faiths, and who are seeking a Church of England education. 7. Children whose parents are seeking a Church of England education.
	Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 1, Criterion 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 26, Criterion 5 = 54, Criterion 6 = 1, Criterion 7 = 6, Distance = 3.876km, EHCP = 2  Number offered 2023: 90
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional circumstances. 3. Children who are themselves, or whose parents are, actively involved in the worship of the Parish Church in Horsell. 4. Children with a sibling who attends Horsell Church of England School at the date of admission. 5. Children who currently attend The Horsell Village School. 6. Children who are themselves, or whose parents are, actively involved in the worship of other churches and faiths, and who are seeking a Church of England education. 7. Children whose parents are seeking a Church of England education.

# The Horsell Village School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children of staff - priority will be given to children of: a) staff employed at The Horsell Village School for two or more years who are on a permanent contract; or b) staff employed to a 'difficult to recruit position'. 5. Siblings who previously attended the school - a child will be given priority if: a) they have siblings who previously attended The Horsell Village School up to three years previously of the 1st September 2022 and b) the family are still living at the same address from which the previous sibling gained admission to The Horsell Village School. 6. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 7, Criterion 4 = 0, Criterion 5 = 16, Criterion 6 = 67, Distance = 1.890km
	Number offered 2023: 90
2024	<ol> <li>LAC &amp; PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children of staff - priority will be given to children of: a) staff employed at The Horsell Village School for two or more years who are on a permanent contract; or b) staff employed to a 'difficult to recruit position'</li> <li>Siblings who previously attended the school - a child will be given priority if: a) they have siblings who previously attended The Horsell Village School up to three years previously of the 1st September 2023 and b) the family are still living at the same address from which the previous sibling gained admission to The Horsell Village School. 6. Any other children.</li> </ol>

#### **Kingfield Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children of staff - priority will be given to children of: a) staff employed at Kingfield Primary School for two or more years who are on a permanent contract; or b) staff employed to a 'difficult to recruit position'. 5. Any other applicant.
	Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 1, Criterion 3 = 18, Criterion 4 = 1, Criterion 5 = 10, Distance = 0.600km
	Number offered 2023: 30
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children of staff - priority will be given to children of: a) staff employed at Kingfield Primary School for two or more years who are on a permanent contract; or b) staff employed to a 'difficult to recruit position'. 5. Any other applicant.

# **Knaphill Lower School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school, priority will be given to: a) teachers employed at the school for two or more years and b) existing staff employed in a difficult to recruit position and c) new staff employed to a difficult to recruit position. 4. Siblings - a child will be given sibling priority if they have a sibling at either Knaphill Lower or Knaphill School at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 20, Criterion 5 = 24, Centrally offered = 2, Lates = 1
	Number offered 2023: 47
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school, priority will be given to: a) teachers employed at the school for two or more years and b) existing staff employed in a difficult to recruit position and c) new staff employed to a difficult to recruit position. 4. Siblings - a child will be given sibling priority if they have a sibling at either Knaphill Lower or Knaphill School at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.

# **Knaphill School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school, priority will be given to: a) teachers employed at the school for two or more years and b) existing staff employed in a difficult to recruit position and c) new staff employed to a difficult to recruit position. 4. ¹Children attending Knaphill Lower School. 5. Siblings, at time of admission, not admitted under criterion 4. 6. Any other children.
	<sup>1</sup> Criterion 4 will only apply to children who attend Knaphill Lower School in Year 2 and will not be applied once a child has left this school.
	Criterion 1 = 1, Criteria 2 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 64, Criterion 5 = 0, Criterion 6 = 3, Centrally offered = 2, Lates = 2, EHCP = 2
	Number offered 2023: 74
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school, priority will be given to: a) teachers employed at the school for two or more years and b) existing staff employed in a difficult to recruit position and c) new staff employed to a difficult to recruit position. 4. ¹Children attending Knaphill Lower School. 5. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Knaphill Lower School at the time of the child's admission. 6. Any other children.
	<sup>1</sup> Criterion 4 will only apply to children who attend Knaphill Lower School in Year 2 and will not be applied once a child has left this school.

#### **The Marist Catholic Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in the West Byfleet parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 3. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the West Byfleet parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 4. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in the West Byfleet parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 5. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the West Byfleet parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 6. Other Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 7. Other Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 8. Other LAC & PLAC. 9. Catechumens, Candidates for Reception into the Church and children who are members of an Orthodox Church. 10. Other children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 11. Children of other Christian denominations whose membership is evidenced by a minister of religion. 12. Children of other faiths whose membership is evidenced by a religious leader. 13. Any other children.
	Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 16, Criterion 3 = 3, Criterion 4 = 16, Criterion 5 = 5, Criterion 6 = 0, Criterion 7 = 1, Criteria 8 - 9 = 0, Criterion 10 = 2, Criterion 11 = 2, Criterion 12 = 5, Criterion 13 = 10, Distance = 1.939km
	Number offered 2023: 60

# **The Marist Catholic Primary School (continued)**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic children with an exceptional or compelling need. 3. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of
	admission, resident in the West Byfleet parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 4. Catholic children with a brother or sister at
	the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the West Byfleet parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly.
	5. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in the West Byfleet parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday
	Mass frequently and regularly. 6. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the West Byfleet
	parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 7. Other Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of
	admission. 8. Other Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 9. Other LAC & PLAC. 10. Other children with an
	exceptional or compelling need. 11. Catechumens, Candidates for Reception into the Church and children who are members of an Orthodox Church. 12. Other
	children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 13. Children of other Christian denominations whose membership is evidenced by a
	minister of religion. 14. Children of other faiths whose membership is evidenced by a religious leader. 15. Any other children.

# **Maybury Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children of staff - priority will be given to a child if their parent is a permanent member of staff at the school and meets either or both of the following circumstances: a) the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Any other children.
	Criterion 1 = 1, Criterion 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 15, Criterion 4 = 14, Distance = 0.397km
	Number offered 2023: 30
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children of staff - priority will be given to a child if their parent is a permanent member of staff at the school and meets either or both of the following circumstances: a) the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Any other children.

#### **New Monument Primary Academy**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 7, Criterion 4 = 23, Distance = 5.674km
	Number offered 2023: 30
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Any other children.

# The Oaktree School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at The Hermitage School at the time of admission. 4. Children of staff - priority will be given to children of: a) staff employed at The Oaktree School for two or more years who are on a permanent contract; or b) staff employed to a 'difficult to recruit position'. 5. Any other applicant.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 38, Criterion 4 = 0, Criterion 5 = 45, Centrally offered = 5
	Number offered 2023: 88
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at The Hermitage School at the time of the child's
	admission. <b>4.</b> Children of staff - priority will be given to children of: a) staff employed at The Oaktree School for two or more years who are on a permanent contract; <b>or</b> b) staff employed to a 'difficult to recruit position' <b>5.</b> Any other applicant.

# **Pyrford Church of England Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Medical or social need. 3. Children of staff employed by the Directors of Pyrford CE Primary School a) the member of staff must have been employed on a continuous basis at the school for two or more years at the time of application and or b) member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which, in the opinion of the Directors, there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children whose home address is within the ecclesiastical parish of Wisley with Pyrford and who have a sibling on roll at the time of admission. 5. Children whose home address is outside the ecclesiastical parish of Wisley with Pyrford, but who have a sibling on roll at the time of admission and at least one of whose parents worship regularly at a Christian Church, in the following order of priority: a) a church in the ecclesiastical parish of Wisley with Pyrford, but who have a sibling on roll at the time of their admission. 8. Children whose home address is outside the ecclesiastical parish of Wisley with Pyrford, but at least one of whose parents worship regularly at a Christian Church, in the following order of priority: a) a church in the ecclesiastical parish of Wisley with Pyrford, but at least one of whose parents worship regularly at a Christian Church, in the following order of priority: a) a church in the ecclesiastical parish of Wisley with Pyrford, but at least one of whose parents worship regularly at a Christian Church, in the following order of priority: a) a church in the ecclesiastical parish of Wisley with Pyrford. b) a church elsewhere, for whom Pyrford would be their nearest age appropriate CofE school. 9. Other children whose parents wish them to attend this Church of England school.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 1, Criterion 4 = 16, Criterion 5 = 28, Criterion 6a = 0, Criterion 6b = 1, Criterion 7 = 5, Criterion 8a = 3, Criterion 8b = 0, Criterion 9 = 6, Distance = 1.491km
	Number offered 2023: 60
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Medical or social need. 3. Children of staff employed by the Directors of Pyrford CE Primary School a) the member of staff must have been employed on a continuous basis at the school for two or more years at the time of application and or b) member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which, in the opinion of the Directors, there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children whose home address is within the ecclesiastical parish of Wisley with Pyrford and who have a sibling on roll at the time of admission. 5. Children whose home address is within the ecclesiastical parish of Wisley with Pyrford, but who have a sibling on roll at the time of admission and at least one of whose parents worship regularly at a Christian Church, in the following order of priority: a) a church in the ecclesiastical parish of Wisley with Pyrford, but who have a sibling on roll at the time of their admission. 8. Children whose home address is outside the ecclesiastical parish of Wisley with Pyrford, but who have a sibling on roll at the time of their admission. 8. Children whose home address is outside the ecclesiastical parish of Wisley with Pyrford, but at least one of whose parents worship regularly at a Christian Church, in the following order of priority: a) a church in the ecclesiastical parish of Wisley with Pyrford. b) a church elsewhere, for whom Pyrford would be their nearest age appropriate CofE school. 9. Other children whose parents wish them to attend this Church of England school.

# **St Dunstan's Catholic Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in St Dunstan's parish Woking, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 3. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in St Dunstan's parish Woking, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 4. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in St Dunstan's parish Woking, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 5. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in St Dunstan's parish Woking, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 6. Other Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 7. Other Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission 8. Other LAC & PLAC. 9. Catechumens, Candidates for Reception into the Church and children who are members of an Orthodox Church. 10. Other children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 11. Children of other Christian denominations whose membership is evidenced by a minister of religion. 12. Any other children.
	Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 29, Criterion 3 = 7, Criterion 4 = 37, Criterion 5 = 12, Criterion 6 = 2, Criterion 7 = 3, Criteria 8 - 12 = 0
	Number offered 2023: 90
2024	1. Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in St Dunstan's parish Woking, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 3. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in St Dunstan's parish Woking, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 4. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in St Dunstan's parish Woking, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 5. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in St Dunstan's parish Woking, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 6. Other Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 7. Other Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission 8. Other LAC & PLAC. 9. Catechumens, Candidates for Reception into the Church and children who are members of an Orthodox Church. 10. Other children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 11. Children of other Christian denominations whose membership is evidenced by a minister of religion. 12. Any other children.

# **St Hugh of Lincoln Catholic Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in St Hugh of Lincoln parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass at least once a month. 3. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in St Hugh of Lincoln parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass at least once a month. 4. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in St Hugh of Lincoln parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass at least once a month. 5. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in St Hugh of Lincoln parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass at least once a month. 6. Other Catholic children. 7. Other LAC & PLAC. 8. Catechumens, Candidates for Reception into the Church and children who are members of an Orthodox Church. 9. Other children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 10. Children of other Christian denominations whose membership is evidenced by a minister of religion. 11. Children of other faiths whose membership is evidenced by a religious leader. 12. Any other children.
	Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 15, Criterion 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 14, Criterion 5 = 0, Criterion 6 = 1, Criteria 7 - 12 = 0, Distance = 0.538km
	Number offered 2023: 30

# St Hugh of Lincoln Catholic Primary School (continued)

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in St Hugh of Lincoln parish. 3. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in St Hugh of Lincoln parish. 4. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in St Hugh of Lincoln parish. 5. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in St Hugh of Lincoln parish. 6. Other Catholic children. 7. Other LAC & PLAC. 8. Catechumens, Candidates for Reception into the Church and children who are members of an Orthodox Church. 9. Other children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 10. Children of other Christian denominations whose membership is evidenced by a religious leader. 12. Any other children.

#### **St John's Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff – priority will be given to children of a) teachers employed at the school for two or more years and b) existing staff employed in a difficult to recruit position and c) new staff employed to a difficult to recruit position. 4. Siblings at the time of admission. 5. Any other applicant.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 1, Criterion 4 = 16, Criterion 5 = 10, Centrally offered = 2
	Number offered 2023: 29
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff – priority will be given to children of a) teachers employed at the school for two or more years and b) existing staff employed in a difficult to recruit position and c) new staff employed to a difficult to recruit position. 4. Siblings at the time of admission. 5. Any other applicant.

# St Mary's Church of England (Controlled) Primary School, Byfleet

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 1, Criterion 4 = 22, Criterion 5 = 32, Centrally offered = 3, Lates = 1, EHCP = 1
	Number offered 2023: 60
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.

# **Sythwood Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Any other applicant.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 31, Criterion 4 = 29, Distance = 2.154km
	Number offered 2023: 60
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Any other applicant.

# **West Byfleet Infant School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at West Byfleet Junior School at the time of the child's admission.  5. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 3, Criterion 4 = 37, Criterion 5 = 50, Distance = 2.025km  Number offered 2023: 90
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at West Byfleet Junior School at the time of the child's admission.  5. Any other children.

# West Byfleet Junior School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. ¹Children attending West Byfleet Infant School. 5. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at West Byfleet Infant School, at time of admission, not admitted under criterion 4. 6. Any other children.
	<sup>1</sup> Criterion 4 will only apply to children who attend West Byfleet Infant School in Year 2 and will not be applied once a child has left this school.
	Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 85, Criterion 5 = 0, Criterion 6 = 4, Distance = 7.659km, EHCP = 4
	Number offered 2023: 93 (this school intended to drop back to PAN)
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. ¹Children attending West Byfleet Infant School. 5. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at West Byfleet Infant School at the time of the child's admission. 6. Any other children.
	<sup>1</sup> Criterion 4 will only apply to children who attend West Byfleet Infant School in Year 2 and will not be applied once a child has left this school.

# **Westfield Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2023	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children of staff - priority will be given to a child if their parent is a permanent member of staff at the school and meets either or both of the following circumstances: a) the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Any other applicant.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 18, Criterion 4 = 32, Centrally offered = 10
	Number offered 2023: 60
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children of staff - priority will be given to a child if their parent is a permanent member of staff at the school and meets either or both of the following circumstances: a) the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Any other applicant.

#### Surrey map

